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SUTH Claim Poral

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS FTE LTD (DD)] KAsi

& Service Request Details
Claim
SBMDOFO5

Reference
Nane f

Loss Date
April 28, 2018

Request Date
May 7. 2018

Due Date
May 14, 2018

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Fire
Investigation

Actions

MNext Step
Agree to perform service

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SLX452K

Make
LEXUsS

hnmfmm.m.mwmmmmmhwmmmmmﬂmmm&



oi iU TY Claim Portal

Service Address

160 Sin Ming Drive, #,,, 575722

Primary Contact/Insured
HIRANPAL SINGH 5/0 PREM SINGH

526 MILTONIA CLOSE, #01-19, 768107, Singapore
81574624

Claim Handler

TEO Kitty
6568804602
kitty,teo@axa.com.sg
Additional Instructions
EXCESS NIL
Messagec Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Notes

ey e an
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 11:15 AM

To: Simon; survey@kkimhin.com.sg

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: FINALISE OF VEHICLE SLX 452K (DOA: 28/04/2018)
Dear Siman,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm Lump Sum $22,000.00 before excess NIL & GST and 11 repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-9561 | email: siewse@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Simon <simon@&kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 12:15 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; survey@kkimhin.com.sg
Subject: Re: FINALISE OF VEHICLE SLX 452K (DOA: 28/04/2018)

Hi,

I am waiting for your confirmation.
Lump Sum 522k.
If confirm, | will submit to account side to settle the final bill,

Regards
Simon

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 11:46 AM

To: survey@kkimhin.com.sg ; simon@kkimhin.com.sg
Subject: FINALISE OF VEHICLE SLX 452K (DOA: 28/04/2018)

Dear Meng Huat,
Kindly advise the status of SLX 452K.

If done for repair, kindly provide us the final bill for finalise.

Hest Regards,

Shian Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: fz56-4561 | emall: siewse@lkkaulo.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)



SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE TAX INVOICE/RECEIPT
91 LUBI AVENUE 4

SINGAPORE 408827
TELEPHOME: 6280 0000
GST REG NO: MG-8400000-5

Name : DENISE TAY Recaipt No : 5258460931608856103633
Address : 51 UBIAVE1 Date/Time : 09/05/2018 14:20
#01-25 eService D : FR2018050802204
Singapore 408933
S/Ne Payment Mode Description Refarence No Net Amount GST Gross

(7% GST) Amount

1 Credit Card Fire Repon FR201B050902204 170.00 0.00 170.00
Total
Amount 170.00
(SGD)
REMARKS:

Date and Time [28/04/2018 15:30] - Location of Fire [CHANGI GOLF CLUB CARPARK]

Maote: This is a compuier generaled recelpt. No signature (s required. Receipt s vold if paymeni |8 dishonoured.



52018 Fira Report Applicalion

: @ 5 m Singapore Government
\'.:J T Tho Eovms Foros Integrity - Service - Excellence

Fire Report Application

Your request for the Fire Report has been confirmed and the amount of SGD170.00 will be deducted
from your account. You will receive the report within 8 working days upon completion of
Investigations. Please quote the following transaction number when making enquiries.

@ Download Tax Invoice/Receipt

Transaction Number: FR2018050802204 Date/Time: 02/05/2018 14:20
INCIDENT DETAILS

Date and Time 2B8/04/2018 15:30

Location of Fire CHANGI GOLF CLUB CARPARK

Fire Involved MOTOR CAR SLX 452K

REQUESTOR DETAILS

Requestor Type Insurance Companies

Requestor ID Type Singapore Pink Requestor ID Sa724548|

Name of Applicant DENISE TAY

Company Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANT

Company UEN

Company Reference CS/ASM18008297/Kab

Number

CONTACT DETAILS

Mode of Collection Emall

Main Contact No, 62563561 Office No.

Handphone No. Fax No.

Email Address sur@ |kkauto.com

Address Block No. 51 Floor No. 01 Unit No. 25

Street Name UBI AVE 1
Bullding Name Paostal Code 408933

PAYMENT DETAILS

Paymenl Mode Credit/Debit Card

EP Reference No. 52584699316068561035633

PSi Raference No. 4b775777-6b96-4ba1-93ba-96848a7 36028

Total Fees SGD170.00

nitns fesarvices acdf gov.sg/sodfire-report-application/payment-status-cred|2204 do

L



Shiau Chan {I.I{I[Autu]

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 11:58 AM

To: 'service@kkimhin.comsg’

Cce: SUR; 'Simon’; ‘Survey KKH'; admin1@kkimhin.com.sg; sandrakhong@gmail.com
Subject: RE: ESTIMATE OF SLX 452K

Dear S5andra,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLX 452K at repair cost not more than
$22,000.00 on Lump Sum basis (Excess NIL).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 B434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regands,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auio Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: slewse@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: service @kkimhin.com.sg [mailto:service@kkimhin.com.sg|

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 11:52 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Simon' <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>; ‘Survey KKH' <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>;
adminl@kkimhin.com.sg; sandrakhong@gmail.com

Subject: RE: ESTIMATE OF 5LX 452K

Enclosed lump sum repair letter.

Thanks & Regards
Sandra

6452 7018

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewscilkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Simon; service@kkimhin.com.sq; "Survey KKH'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: ESTIMATE OF SLX 452K

Dear Sandra/Simon,
As spoken with you earlier.

Kindly send us the Lump Sum Repair Letter as you are able to undertake the repair cost at Lump Sum S22K.



K. Kim Hin will repair

Type
© Question

Message
Hi Shiau Chan. K. Kim Hin has informed us that they are able to undertake repairs at $22k lump sum. Please
get the lump sum authorization letter from workshop and proceed to authorise.
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Immediate Advice

To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 14/05/18

Survey Details:

Date of loss 28-Apr-18
Date of appointment 7-May-18
Date of survey 7-May-18
Location of survey K KIM HIN

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage

Vehicle number SLX 452K

Make and Model TOYOTA LEXUS RX450H

Date of registration 14/7/2010

Excess MIL

Market Value S 60,000.00
Parf Rebate S 33,389.00
Nett Loss S 26,611.00

Repair details:

[initial Estimate | $ 39,523.00 |

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts g 21,573.00
Check items (estimate] s 14,150.00
Labour 5 2,380.00
Total S 38,103.00
Lump Sum(if applicable) S

[Number of days for repair | 1 |
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Remarks:
PENDING FOR INVESTIGATION.
Mandate:
Liability(TP) %
Proposed repair cost S
Loss of use S [no. of days
Loss of rental S|no. of days
Loss of income S|no. of days
LTA search fees 5
Others S
Proposed Total #VALUE!
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Immediate Advice

To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 08/05/18
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
Excess NIL
Market Value S £0,000.00
Parf Rebate S 33,389.00
Nett Loss S 26,611.00

Repair details:

lInitial Estimate | s 5,016.00 |(SN+LABOUR)

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts 5 B6.00 [(SN only)
Check items (estimate) 5 1,130.00 |{SN+LABOUR)
Labour 5 2,380.00

Tatal S 3,596.00

Lump Sum(if applicable) 5

[Number of days for repair | 11 |
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Remarks:
PENDING FOR PARTS PRICES. PENDING FOR
INVESTIGATION.
Mandate:
Liability(TP) %
Proposed repair cost 5
Loss of use S |no. of days
Loss of rental Sino. of days
Loss of income 5|no. of days
LTA search fees 5
Others $
Proposed Total HVALUE!




Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D 64710

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.; SLX452K

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 30 Apr 2018
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: LEXUS RX450H
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year; 2010

Engine No.. 2GRJ249848
Chassis No.: JTIBC11A402412792
Maximum Power Output; 2200 kW (295 bhp)
Open Market Value: $69,509.00
Original Registration Date: 14 Jul 2010

First Registration Date: 14 Jul 2010
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: 54170600
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 13 Jul 2020

PARF Rebate Amount: $25,023.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE E!pirv Date: 13 Jul 2020

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period|Years): 10

QP Paid: $39,002.00

COE Rebate Amount: $8.366.00

Total Rebate Amount: $33,389.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Apr 2018

OK
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

| Plasss mpon .'.I.]I'fl.'l.'l.'r iha detads of the accodent o sosed up 1he Ciims process

Thim Fomm mus! be completan Dy [ P ynoldad andior this Authonsad Dinver
i informaton proviced must be as ruthiul and scournte as possibie Ary wdful merspressttanon ar willolding of materal Facks may allow MRErSnoe COMmpaMIES i

repudisis Dodicy abdily

i Trn maun and accapianca of the Form oy /nsursnoe comparsas i not an sgrusson of policy habiliby on e Garn of s NEUFENCE COMpENES

5 Any false reporting may be mferred to the Police for irestigation

. Thin report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recorda Managemant Cenire sstablished by the General insurance Associafion ol Singapors (GIA | for
archiveng and that copies of this rigon sl for 5 lee. Ge macde & ailsbl £ =] parties

T By ira lodgemeant of this report o ihe insusers, you beneby consent o e archaing of (s rmport ot the cantre @&nd 0 coples of he repor being mMede &yvedeblo

LashEs S [

Date Of Report 30/04/2018 10'54

Date Of Accidant 28/04/2018 15:30

Exact Location Of Accident CHANGI GOLF CLUB CARPARK e
Country/State of Loss SINGAFPORE

Vehicle Ragistration Mumber SLX452K

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registerad Owner HIRANPAL SINGH 5/0 PREM SINGH
NRIC Mo S82364T1D

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-81574624

Altarnative Phona No OFFICE-B1574B624

Vehicle Particulars

Manutacturer TOYOTA

Model LEXUS-3.5 RX450 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing usad at
tme of acoidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for rapair 1o your vahicla?

If No, Please siate achon to be taken

Yehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mamea of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleat Policy NO

Palicy Number GA3426089

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver PREM SINGH
NRIC No SO1T5352E

Date Of Birth 05/02/1953
Qecupatlion INODOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 280011871

Cirnving Exparnancs 47 YEARS ANMD 3 MONTHS
Gendai MALE
Mobile Mumboer (LOCAL) +55-96838906

Fax Number
Contact Number

EMail Address PREMSS@SINGNET.COM.SG



Addres 526 MILTONIA CLOSE
#01-19

Postcode 768107
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
Iif No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  PARENT

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

|

Type Of Accident FIRE, EXPLOSION OR LIGHTNING
Waeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface ORY

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accidenmt? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? ND
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? ND

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) V]
Was the acoident reported to the police? NO
if Yes Please stale which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosaecution given? NO
Il Yes against whom?

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.

Are accidenl pholos avalable for attachment? ¥ES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recarded? NO



: Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

i Pleass report gorrectly the detuils of the acodent 10 speed up the daims process
:.. Thmmh M e LED QY LI FOALE A Clds | ARLEREY 11 - REAR g Liriver.

1 Information provided must be 21 truthtul and accurate 33 possible Any wilful miregresentation or withholding of material
facrs may allow imurance companies to ropudiste policy liability,

4 Theiuws and sccsptance of this Form by ingurangs companies i not an admbision of policy lakility on the part of the inturance

& Ihe regort will be forwarded by the imjprers of the GIA Records Management Centre sstablished by the General Inusance
Association of Singapare (GIA] far archiving and that copses of this report will for a fee be made avalable upon apphoation by
interested partes

7. By tha lodgrment of this report to the insurers. you hereby conuent to the srchiving of this report at the cenitre and 1o copies of
the reporl being mads svailable aforesaid

4 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA|
| understand, acknowledge. agree and consent that

ja) Wy imiurer, my warkshog and the Ganeral Insarance Association of Yingapore (“GIA™] may/are permitted to callest. ute,
disclote andfor process my personal dati/personal information set out in thit [form| and any ather persondl infarmation
provided by me or potsetsed By my indurer (collectively the "Persanal infarmation”] and disciase and trensfer such
Fersonal Information to ail insaredsl who have meared sehiclels) myohed m this accident (all insurer(s] wha have insured
wahicla(n) myalued i thiy accident thall be collectively referred (o as the “Insurees”], the Ingurgry’ wyers law liems, the
Maonatary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/suthority (such & the police), for the purpose(y]
of

{I} processing, handiing snd/or deiling with my clamms induding the sattlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relsting 1o the clamrni;

1] smwestigating the accident snd/ar my clams,
(1) earrying out sndfor dealing with my mstructions or iegaon ding to Sy enaubnies by me

(] etministaning my cluima [Induding e maling of correspondence, statementy, mvoices, (eports or notices 1o me
wihieh el imvoive diszloware of certam personal data sboul me 10 bring sbout delyery of the wime as well as on the
eeternal cover of envelopes/mail packagst), and/or

{v] eomplying wirn apphicabie faw in ogmnaienng. procesung. nandlng andfor dealng with my clame [collectesty the
“Purpoies |

i)l bnsuree|s) whio havi insured vehiclels) involved in thid sccident and the Insare” lawyers/low firm, moy/are permitted
10 caflecy, use, disciowe and/or process my Personal informabion for ane or more of the abowe Purposes; and

(] oy Parsnal Informatien may/cen ba digglpiad by sy of the isgurers snd/fae GLA 1o thisir third party seovice providers o
agentalinciuding their lnwyers/law Frmial. which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ong or more af the above Purposes.

(8] rmy Personal informantion will phio tie collected and wied to compie dams hrstary for the purpoae of frawd detecton,
inyssrigation and mansgement in prewent and ol futeee calmy

lel  tha informatian so collected under [d) abave may De shared [/ disclosed

{11 b0 all Imsarers snd/or any ather tHird secties that aiist in evaluatmg, investigating, controlling ar managing braud,
regulatons, law enforeement gnd govermment agencies a1 reasonabily required for the ourposed stuted. ol

11} Ffor comahyrg weth reguirements under ary regulatons, aws or court orderns

o4

Policytiolders Sigaatiure Ttwnr'y Segatuar Rwpartmg Centre Peroonls Sgniture
Date & fme (M drwed iuaat the policyhoder) Narme o ] -l ~.-
Date & Time MRIEITIN Mo » {‘{ L q’ G"
f wa ¥

Fopo Jaf 13
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SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE

FIRE REPORT
1. GENERAL INFORMATION
INCIDENT NO. : /20180428/0670 LOCATION OF FIRE:
FIRE REPORTED ON : 28 April 2018 Open space car park at Changi Golf Club
No. 20, Netharavon Road
TIME OF CALL : 15:40:19 hrs Singapore 508505
STATION
COVERAGE :Changi Fire Station

2. INCIDENT INFORMATION

FIRE INVOLVED: Fire involved a power bank in a Lexus RX450H car (SLX452K) parked at the
above said location.

METHOD OF EXTINGUISHMENT: By SCDF crew using buckets of water.

PROBABLE CAUSE OF FIRE; Accidental (Electrical origin at the power bank)

DAMAGE SUSTAINED: As a result of the fire, the power bank was damaged. The roof, window and
inner panel of the driver's door were also damaged. The interior of the car sustained smoke damage.

3. FATALITY/INJURY INFORMATION

MNAME PIN/FIN ADDRESS DEADANJURIES
SUSTAINED

NIL HIL NIL NIL

REPORT CERTIFIED TRUE AND CORRECT BY:

DANNIES ANG WEITONG
for COMMISSIONER
SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE

This is a computer generated Fire Repont. No signature is required.
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CO. REG, NO: 199402370D
GST NO: M2-0123250-3
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160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20,

Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 57
Tel: 6432 7018 Fax: 6438 3895
Email: servicefkkimhin.com.sg

75722
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_ CO. REG. NO: 1994023700
- " GST NO: M2-0123250-3
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ERERRERAFTRLE
160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20,

Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895

Email: service(akkimhin.com.sg
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CO. REG. NO: 19949237(D
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e MMENEE I NE NG
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160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20,
Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895
Email: service@kkimhin.com.sg

: GA342609

: 28-Apr-2018

No. 29753
Your Reference

Accident Date Date : 07-May-2018

Our Ref : 180294 / SHUMAN PAGE : 1
HIRANPAL SINGH S/0 PREM SINGH (MR) Az Ardiory
C/O AXA INSURANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

8 SHENTON WAY /57

#24-01 AXA TOWER
Singapore 06B811

Pty B4 Py

ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR FOR LEXUS RX450H 3456cc (2010) SLX452K

ESE S S R R S E S E S S E S S E E S E S S S R S S S S S S S s s =R

1

pc ’ 460.00 ¢
1 pc o/s front door glass ..~ 300.00 ¢ Lo mes
1 pc ofs front door glass run - 80.00 ¢
channel
1 pc ofs front door glass run_~ 120.00 ¢
channel lower frame
1 pc ofs front door glass regulator — 125.00 c ¢
1 pc ofs front door glass regulator - 215.00 ¢
motor
1 pc o/s front door glass top — 195.00 ¢ ;
chrome moulding ;
12 pes o/s front door glass top |/ @ s§ 2.50 30.00 ¢
chrome moulding rivet
1 pc o/s front door glass bottom " 85.00 e
chrome moulding
1 pc o/s front door glass frame _ - 70.00 ¢ |
front moulding
1 pc o/s front door glass frame 70.00 ¢/
rear moulding
1 pc o/s front door top inner _- 65.00 ¢ |
garnish
2 pcs of/s front door top inner. @ s§ 3.00 6.00 ¢/
garnish clips
1 pc o/s front door hinges - top T 40.00c X
1 pc o/s front door hinges - bottom U 40,00 ¢ £ »
1 pc o/s front door checker n 115,00

of/s front door

LEK Ayta C

the mep;

s T ren

» To dagilos

« Party price

& Thid pary

w g deqp moafican:
& Suppsmenary

3 Sutact io Lng

Arxnomdsaged Oy Fepd e
Sgnmne
Prare
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CO. REG. NO: 199402370D
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EREHKERMAFTRLF
160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20,

Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895

Email: servicef@kkimhin.com.sg

Your Reference : GA342609 Page : 2
Our Ref : 180294 No. : 29753
1 p¢ ofs front door checker cover 35.00 ¢
1 pec o/s front door weatherstrip . 120.00 e/
1 pe¢ ofs front door frame 140.00 ¢
weatherstrip
4 pes ofs front door stopper ~~__~ @ S§ 5.00 20.00 ¢ |
1 pe u{s front door protection 60.00 ¢
plastic cover N
1 pec o/s front door mirror install . <4 60.00 ¢ "—
hole cover
1 pc o/s front door inner trim< 2,600.00 c -
board
1 pc o/s front door inner trim~" 145.00 e ¢
board bracket -
1 pc o/s front door inner trim’ 170.00 ¢
board pocket trim
15 pes o/s front door inner trim~" @ s¢ 3.00 45.00 c
board clips
1 pc ofs front door inner trim.~ 65.00 ¢,
board lamp
1 pc o/s front door inner trim- 181.00 e
board top moulding ”
1 pc o/s front door top speakerkf{ 260.00 c
- small
1 pe o/s front door top speaker ! 4 50.00 c
grille "
1 pe n!:ifrnnt door bottom speaker £ 350,00 c
» B
1 pe o/s front door bottom speaker J 4 50.00 c
grille
1 pc o/s front door lock 500.00 c
1 pc o/s front door inner handle- 340.00 ¢
1 pc o/s front door inner handle _ 20.00 ¢
screw cover >
1 pc o/s front door inner hand]e‘u/' 50.00 e,
cable-lock 7 E
1 pe ofs front door inner handle - “~ 50.00 c}(

cable-remote

Con't Page 3 ...
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160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20,

Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895
Email: service(@kkimhin.com.sg

Your Reference : GA342609 Page : 3

Our Ref : 180294 No. : 29753

1 pc o/s front door outer handle. - 360.00 e

1 pc o/s front door outer handle 10.00 e
seal -

1 pc ofs front door outer handle Ve 30.00 ¢
side cover

1 pc ofs front door outer handle, - 10.00 e
side cover seal

1 pe E!s front door outer handle ., /A 480.00 ¢ —

ase

1 pc o/s front door outer handle " 2 90.00 ¢ —
rod

1 pc o/s front door seat memory & 340.00 ¢ —
switch

1 pe o/s front door mirror control .- 270.00 e
switch assy =

1 pe¢ o/s front door mirror control = 120.00 ¢ ¢
switch top trim

1 pe¢ o/s front door power winduwsf,' 170.00 e /
master switch

1 pe o/s front door power winduws = 110.00 e
master switch top trim .

1 pe of/s front door lock eylinder ? Z 180.00 ¢ —
set - A =

1 pc ofs front door wireharness ' 900.00 e

1 pc ofs front door step garnish 7 o 180.00 c X

1 pe front A-Pillar inner trim (1h)’ I~ 240.00 ¢ K

1 pc front A-Pillar inner trim (rh)+" 240.00 ¢

1 pe B-Pillar inner trim-top (lh) ™ 8 265.00 ¢ —

1 pc B-Pillar inner trim-top lrh}-,{ 265.00 ¢

1 pe pillar inner trim-bottom (1lh) ﬁq 290.00 ¢ K

1 pc pillar inner trim-bottom (rh) 7 A 290.00 ¢ X

1 pe C-Pillar inner trim-top (lh) 7 & 270.00 ::?

1 pc C-Pillar inner trim-top (rh) , ~ 270.00 ¢

1 pec o/s roof top airbag — 1.700.00 ¢

1 pc o/s roof top airbag - 500.00 c
wireharness

1 pc roof top inner trim lining - 3,120.00 ¢

Con't Page 4 ...
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160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20,

Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895
Email: service@kkimhin.com.sg

Your Reference : GA342609 Page : 4

Our Ref : 180294 No. : 29753

1 pc roof top inner silencer pad '/ fo, 180.00 ¢ (
- front

1 pe roof top inner silencer pad | ‘S 180.00 c‘
- N'Dr 1

3 pes rn'c;.t' t;p inner silencer pad © @ $$180.00 Je 540.00 cﬁ\
= 0.

! pc¢ interior lamp centre - main" 175.00 ¢ ¢

! pc driver roof visor .~ 345.00 ¢

1 pc driver roof visor bracket™ T 35.00 ¢ ¢ -

1 pc driver roof visor bracket ” 71 30.00 L
cover N ‘g =

! pc driver roof visor holder 45.00 ¢ “

1 pc tiiriver roof visor interior - 4 140.00 ¢
amp

1 pc driver roof visor interior < z 500.00 ¢ «
lamp wireharness _

! pc front roof top handle (1h)7 _ % 150.00 ¢ “—

| pc front roof top handle (rh). 150.00 c »

1 pc rear roof top handle (1h) ” ' 150.00 ¢ ¢

1 p¢c rear roof top handle {(rh) 7 /S 150.00 c§

| pc rear roof top coat hook (1lh)” So, 30.00 ¢

1 pc rear roof top coat hook (rh) ! AL 30.00 c A

1 pe air con blower ? . .F,‘_‘ 1,700.00 ¢ x

1 pc air con cooling coil A 3,160.00 ci

1 pc air con filter = fu, 60.00 e

1 pc front windsereen glass - 1,700.00 ¢

1 pc front windscreen glass - 130.00 ¢
moulding A

! pc floor panel carpet = : “ 990,00 e

! pc antenna cord assy - No. 1 | fey 180.00 ¢

1 pc antenna cord assy - No. 2 Ju. 180.00 ¢ 4(

1 pe rear washer hose - No. 1 = Py 50,00 ¢

1 pc rear washer hose joint - No., 27 A, 30.00 ¢

1 pe rear washer hose - No. 2 f 30.00 CL

! pec rear washer hose joint - No., 37 Ju 30.00 ¢

1 pc rear washer hose - No. 34 Ay 40.00 c

1 pe dashboard 2,100.00 ¢

o

Con't Page 5 ...
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Your Reference : GA3&42609 Page : 5

Our Ref : 180294 No. : 29753

1 pc driver seat belt -~ 1,600.00 ¢’

1 pc driver seat headrest . 270.00 e ¢

1 pc driver seat cushion cover— 700.00 ¢

1 pc driver seat back cover _ - 700.00 ¢

1 pc ofs front door heat insulation fen 150.00 snX

1 pc front windscreen glass sealant _~40.00 sn .

1 pc front windscreen glass damping Lf,%ﬂ.ﬂﬂ 5N /u
seal

1 pe gtlmt windscreen glass solar A 250.00 sn X

m
1 pc ERP bracket .~ 26.00 sn .

To tow accident vehicle to workshop
by normal towing

To remove, cut out damaged parts, -
panel beating, welding, align, oL
refix and to renew affected parts. 800.00

To remove and renew front wind-
screen glass and conduct water

leak test. 100.00°
To remove aircon condenser, pipes .
and driers. Vaccum and recharge gas 100.00
To remove and renew front Pt
instrument panel assy, to rewiring 250

and transfer instrument fittings. 2B0.00

To remove and renew air bag sensors
seat belts assy, to rewiring and £
re-setting program 300.00

To remove door's fittings &o100.00

Con't Page 6 ...
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Your Reference : GA342609 Page : 6
Our Ref : 180294 Ne. : 29753

To remove and renew door glass. =
Vacuum and clean up glass-splinter. ~" 80.00

To putty and respray on affected x]
portions. 1,600.00 =22

To remove and refit rear upholstery

trimming, roof lining, seats,

speaker board in order to
facilitate repairing works 280.00 'V

To remove and refit front seat assy
trim board and carpet to facilitate
repairing works 160.00

To remove and renew floor carpet Y 280.00 X

To remove and refit interior

fittings such as carpet, seats and

interior fitting and send for

chemical wash. 450.00 2#5?‘

—— o w———

Total : 5§39,523.00

Singapore Dollars Thirty Nine Thousand Five Hundred
and Twenty Three Only

Note: Amount quoted above is subject to prevailing GST at time of tax invoice.



' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
o reerey 51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapone 4088233
- TEL: 5256 3581 FAX: 5256 4315

Reg No 189807108R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated 1o Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref CS/ASM1B0ODB297/Kabe2
R TOWERSINGARGRE 08881 oweswizoe | [[HNHNINN
ATTN : KITTY TEQ Code- ASM
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspacted SLX 452K
Policy No. GA342609 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SaMDOFCS Excess (§) 0,00
Assign From KITTY TED Assign Date 07/0572018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model LEXUS RX450H (A) c.C 3456
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. JTJEC11A4024127092 Colour METALLIC DARK GREY
Odometer BEoas Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOO0D
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/60R18 BRIDGESTONE 2 mm
L/H Front Tyre |235®0 R18 BRIDGESTONE 2mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235/E0R18 BRIDGESTONE 3mm
L/H Rear Tyre 23580 R18 BRIDGESTONE 3 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE CAUGHT FIRE THE CAUSE OF FIRE PROBABLY DUE TO SHORT CIRCUIT AT THE FRONT
RH DOOR WIRING.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/0472018 [Inspection Date 07/05/2016
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE #02-18
Repairer K KIM HIN AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS S%60,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 11 Working Days




VB Vd 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
- - e o .
5‘4;. 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-28 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408333
TEL 6258 3581 FAXM A2585 4315
R'I'g No: 18060T168R GST Reg. Mo, 18-9807188-R Page Mo of B
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLX 452K
o eI Condition | workshop (5)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|O/S FRONT DOOR (CONSISTENT) BURNT 480.00 480.00
1|0/S FRONT DOOR GLASS (CONSISTENT) SHATTERED 300.00 300.00
1|0rS FRONT DODOR GLASS RLUN CHANMNEL (CONSISTENT] |BURNT B80.00 80.00
1|C/S FRONT DOOR GLASS RUN CHANMNEL LOWER BURNT 120.00 120.00
FRAME [CONSISTENT)
1]0/5 FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR (CONSISTENT) BURNT 12500 125.00
1|0/S FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR BURNT 21500 21500
(CONSISTENT)
1]0/S FRONT DOOR GLASS TOP CHROME MOULDING BURNT 195.00 19500
(CONSISTENT)
12|QJS FRONT DOOR GLASS TOP CHROME MOULDING NECESSARY 30.00 3000
RIVET @$2 50 (CONSISTENT)
1|0/S FRONT DOOR GLASS BOTTOM CHROME MOULDING |BURNT 8500 85.00
(CONSISTENT)
1]0/S FRONT DOOR GLASS FRAME FRONT MOULDING ~ |BURNT 70.00 70.00
(CONSISTENT)
1{0/5 FRONT DOOR GLASS FRAME REAR MOULDING BURNT 70.00 70.00
(CONSISTENT)
1|0/S FRONT DOOR TOP INNER GARNISH (CONSISTENT] |BURNT B5.00 6500
2|0/S FRONT DOOR TOP INNER GARNISH CLIPS &53.00 MECESSARY 6.00 .00
{CONSISTENT)
1|0/S FRONT DOOR HINGES - TOP (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 40 00
LABOUR
1]0/S FRONT DOOR HINGES - BOTTOM (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 40,00
LABOUR
1|Q/S FRONT DOOR CHECKER (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 115.00
1|O/S FRONT DOOR CHECKER COVER [CONSISTENT) BURNT 3500 3500
1|O/S FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (COMNSISTENT) BURNT 120,00 120.00
1|Q/S FRONT DOOR FRAME WEATHERSTRIP BURNT 140 00 14000
(CONSISTENT)
4|0/8 FRONT DOOR STOPPER B35 00 (CONSISTENT) BURNMNT 20.00 2000
1|C/S FRONT DOOR PROTECTION PLASTIC COVER BURNT 60.00 60.00
(CONSISTENT)
1|0/S FRONT DOOR MIRROR INSTALL HOLE COVER BURNT 80 00 80 00

(CONSISTENT)
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1|O/S FRONT DOCR INNER TRIM BOARD (CONSISTENT) BURNT 2.800.00 2,600.00
1|0/S ERONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD BRACKET BURNT 14500 145 00
(CONSISTENT)
1|0/5 FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD POCKET TRIM BURNT 170.00 170.00
(CONSISTENT)
15/0/S FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS @$3.00  |NECESSARY 4500 4500
(CONSISTENT)
110/8 FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD LAMP BURNT B5.00 B65.00
(CONSISTENT)
1]0/5 FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD TOP MOULDING |BURNT 181.00 181.00
(CONSISTENT)
1|Q/S FRONT DOOR TOP SPEAKER - SMALL BURNT 260.00 260.00
(CONSISTENT)
1|0/S FRONT DOOR TOP SPEAKER GRILLE (CONSISTENT) [BURNT 50.00 50,00
1|0/S FRONT DOOR BOTTOM SPEAKER - BIG BURNT 350.00 350.00
(CONSISTENT)
110/8 FRONT DOOR BOTTOM SPEAKER GRILLE BURNT 50.00 5000
(CONSISTENT)
1|0/S FRONT DOOR LOCK (CONSISTENT) TORMN 50000 500.00
1|Q/S FRONT DOCR INNER HANDLE (CONSISTENT) BURNT 340.00 340.00
1]10/5 FRONT DOOR INNER HANDLE SCREW COVER BURNT 20.00 20.00
(CONSISTENT)
1|0/S FRONT DOOR INNER HANDLE CABLE - LOCK BURNT 50.00 S0.00
(CONSISTENT)
1]0/5 FRONT DOOR INNER HANDLE CABLE - REMOTE SERVICEABLE 50.00
(CONSISTENT)
1|Q/S FRONT DOOR OUTER HAMNDLE {CONSISTENT) BURNT 360.00 35000
1|0/S FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE SEAL (CONSISTENT) |[NECESSARY 10.00 10.00
1|O/E FRONT DOOR OUTER HAMDLE SIDE COVER BLRNT 30.00 30.00
(CONSISTENT)
110/S FRONT DOOR QUTER HAMDLE SIDE COVER SEAL NECESSARY 10.00 10.00
(CONSISTENT)
1|05 FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE BASE (CONSISTENT) [BURNT 480 00 480 00
1|0/S FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE ROD (CONBISTENT) |BURNT 80.00 80 00
1|0/S FRONT DOOR SEAT MEMORY SWITCH BURNT 340.00 340,00
(CONSISTENT)
11005 FRONT DOOR MIRROR CONTROL SWITCH ASSY BURNT 270.00 270.00

(COMSISTENT)
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1|0V/S FRONT DOOR MIRROR CONTROL SWITCH TOP TRIM |BURNT 120.00 120.00
(CONSISTENT)
1|Q¥5 FRONT DODR POWER WINDOWS MASTER SWICTH |BURNT 170.00 170.00
(CONSISTENT)
1]/ FRONT DOOR POWER WINDOWS MASTER SWITCH |BURNT 110.00 110,00
TOP TRIM [CONSISTENT)
1|SET O/S FRONT DOOR LOCK CYLINDER (CONSISTENT) |BURNT 180.00 180.00
1]0fS FRONT DOOR WIREHARNESS (CONSISTENT) BURNT 8600.00 800.00
1|0/S FRONT DOOR STEP GARNISH (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 180.00
1|FRONT A-PILLAR INNER TRIM [LH) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 240.00 -
1|FRONT A-PILLAR INNER TRIM (RH) (CONSISTENT) BURNT 240.00 240.00
1|B-PILLAR INNER TRIM-TOP [LH) (CONSISTENT) BURNT 265.00 265.00
1|B-PILLAR INNER TRIM-TOP (RH) (CONSISTENT) BURNT 26500 265.00
1|PILLAR INNER TRIM - BOTTOM (LH) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 280.00 "
1|PILLAR INNER TRIM - BOTTOM (RH) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 280.00
1]C-PILLAR INNER TRIM-TOP (LH) (CONSISTENT} SERVICEABLE 270.00 -
1|C-PILLAR INNER TRIM-TOP (RH) (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 270.00 -
1]0/5 ROOF TOP AIRBAG (CONSISTENT) BURNT 1,700.00 1,700.00
1|0/ ROOF TOP AIRBAG WIREHARNESS (CONSISTENT) |BURNT 500.00 500.00
1|ROOF TOP INNER TRIM LINING (CONSISTENT) BURNT 3,120.00 3,120.00
1|ROOF TOP INNER SILENCER PAD - FRONT SERVICEABLE 180.00
(CONSISTENT)
1|ROOF TOP INNER SILENCER PAD - NO.1 (CONSISTENT) |SERVICEABLE 180.00
3|ROOF TOP INNER SILENCER PAD - NO.2 @5180.00 SERVICEABLE 540.00 -
(CONSISTENT)
1|INTERIOR LAMP CENTRE - MAIN (CONSISTENT) BURNT 175.00 175.00
1|ORIVER ROOF VISOR (CONSISTENT) BURNT 345.00 345.00
1|DRIVER ROOF VISOR BRACKET (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 35.00
LABOUR
1|BRIVER ROOF VISOR BRACKET COVER (CONSISTENT) LGBF:JEUP;IH SEE 30.00
1|DRIVER ROOF VISOR HOLDER (CONSISTENT) BURNT 45.00 45.00
1|DRIVER ROOF VISOR INTERIOR LAMP (CONSISTENT)  |BURNT 140.00 140,00
1|DRIVER ROOF VISOR INTERIOR LAMP WIREHARNESS  |BURNT 500.00 §00.00
(CONSISTENT)
1|FRONT ROOF TOP HANDLE (LH) (CONSISTENT) BURNT 150.00 150.00
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FRONT ROOF TOP HANDLE (RH) (CONSISTENT)
REAR ROOF TOP HANDLE (LH) (CONSISTENT)
REAR ROOF TOP HANDLE (RH) (CONSISTENT)
REAR ROOCF TOP COAT HOOK (LH) (CONSISTENT)
REAR ROOF TOP COAT HOOK {RH) [CONSISTENT)
AIR CON BLOWER (CONSISTENT)

AIR CON COOLING COIL [CONSISTENT)

AIR CON FILTER (CONSISTENT}

FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS [CONSISTENT)
FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING (CONSISTENT)
FLOOR PANEL CARPET [CONSISTENT)

ANTENNA CORD ASS5Y - NO 1 (CONSISTENT)
ANTENNA CORD ASSY - NO 2 ([CONSISTENT)
REAR WASHER HOSE - ND 1 (CONSISTENT)

REAR WASHER HOSE JOINT - ND.2 (CONSISTENT)
REAR WASHER HOSE - ND.02 (CONSISTENT)
REAR WASHER HOSE JOINT - NO.3 (CONSISTENT)
REAR WASHER HOSE - NO.3 (CONSISTENT)
DASHBOARD (CONSISTENT)

DRIVER SEAT BELT (CONSISTENT)

DRIVER SEAT HEADREST (CONSISTENT)

DRIVER SEAT CUSHION COVER (CONSISTENT)
DRIVER SEAT BACK COVER (CONSISTENT)

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
0/S FRONT DOOR HEAT INSULATION (SN)
(CONSISTENT)

FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT (SN)
(CONSISTENT)

FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS DAMPING SEAL (SN)
(CONSISTENT)

FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS SOLAR FILM [SN)
(CONSISTENT)

BURNT
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
BURNT
NECESSARY
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
BURNT
BURNT
BURNT
BURNT
BURNT

SERVICEABLE

NECESSARY

NECESSARY

SERVICEABLE
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210000
1.600.00

270.00
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34,507.00

24.947.00

150.00

40.00

2000

250.00

40.00

20.00
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1|ERP BRACKET (SN} (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 26.00 2600
486.00 86.00
LABOUR
TO TOW ACCIDENT VEHICLE TO WORKSHOP BY - .
NORMAL TOWING. (NPA)
TO REMOVE, CUT OUT DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL 800.00 500,00
BEATING, WELDING, ALIGN, REFIX AND TO RENEW
AFFECTED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF Q/S
FRONT DOOR HINGES - TOP, O/S FRONT DOCR HINGES
- BOTTOM, DRIVER ROOF VISOR BRACKET AND DRIVER
ROOF VISOR BRACKET COVER
TD REMOVE AND RENEW FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS 100.00 100.00
AND CONDUCT WATER LEAK TEST,
TO REMOVE AIRCON CONDENSER, PIPES AND DRIERS 100.00 100.00
VACUUM AND RECHARGE GAS
TO REMOVE AND RENEW FRONT INSTRUMENT PANEL 280.00 250.00
ASSY. TO REWIRING AND TRANSFER INSTRUMENT
FITTINGS
TO REMOVE AND RENEVV AIR BAG SENSORS SEAT 300.00 25000
BELTS ASSY, TO REWIRING AND RE-SETTING
PROGRAM
TO REMOVE DOOR'S FITTINGS. 100.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND RENEW DOOR GLASS VACUUM AND 80.00 50.00
CLEAN UP GLASS-SPLINTER
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ON AFFECTED PORTIONS 1,600.00 BOD.OO
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR UPHOLSTERY TRIMMING, 280,00 150,00
ROOF LIMING, SEATS, SPEAKER BOARD IN ORDER TO
FACILITATE REPAIRING WORKS
TO REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT SEAT ASSY TRIM 160.00 120.00
BOARD AND CARPET TO FACILITATE REPAIRING
WORKS.
TO REMOVE AND RENEW FLOOR CARPET MNOT NECESSARY 280.00 -
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS SUCH AS 450.00 200,00
CARPET, SEATS AND INTERIOR FITTING AND SEND FOR
CHEMICAL WASH.
4,530.00 2,580.00
GRAND TOTAL 35,5623.00 27,613.00

Report Ref No. CS/ASM18008297/Kqbe2




e 74

S.JdE AE =B

Page No.Bol 8

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser

CHBCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES:. This Repor is made sakely for the use ind benel of the Client named sn the front page of this Megen




